

Message

From: Natalie Schaus [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=58BB43F7D031480696CE362CF240759C-NATALIE SCH]
Sent: 2018-03-12 12:41:39 PM
To: Jane Leckey [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=2d516eef12b444edaca0ee56126664b3-Jane Leckey]; Susan Nicholson [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=f668e601bd2b4865a5c31dca531047c8-Susan Nicho]; Betik, Matthew [mbetik@kpmg.ca]
CC: Chantelle Valerio [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=76b3b6f5d9c849828f0baa577cb3ec95-Chantelle V]
Subject: RE: Updated IESO AR PDF – Mar 9/18
Attachments: Message from MF91

Hi Jane, we found errors on page 9 and 10. See attached.
Regards, Natalie

From: Jane Leckey
Sent: March 09, 2018 3:53 PM
To: Susan Nicholson; Natalie Schaus; Betik, Matthew
Cc: Chantelle Valerio
Subject: FW: Updated IESO AR PDF – Mar 9/18

Susan/Natalie/Matthew, I have attached the laid out version of the annual report so you can proofread the back end. Please start your review on page 8. Everything before that is still draft and included for position only. We are awaiting comments from the Board and the Ministry and will update the front end when they arrive.

Thanks – have a great weekend.

Regards,
Jane

From: Peter Scott [<mailto:pscott@q30design.com>]
Sent: March 09, 2018 3:31 PM
To: Jane Leckey; Chantelle Valerio; June Too
Cc: Mary Bernard; Natalia Reis; Jacqueline Wong
Subject: Updated IESO AR PDF – Mar 9/18

Hi all, attached is our latest version of the IESO A/R for your review. It includes all content and changes received to date, including the draft CEO/Chair letter sent to us today and the recent edits to the financials. We have put in the timeline content in a similar format to last year for discussion. We added visuals where we thought appropriate and where we had access to an image/logo. Let us know your thoughts based on this layout and we can revise accordingly. The report is currently 44 pages total including the cover.

We did notice that the use of title case vs. sentence case in the financials is not always consistent, but we left it as supplied. Please advise if you want any further changes.

Thanks, Peter

Peter Scott, R.G.D.
Principal

q30 design inc.
t: (416) 596-6500 x111
e: <mailto:pscott@q30design.com>
w: <http://www.q30design.com>
<https://www.linkedin.com/in/peterdkscott>

366 Adelaide Street West, Suite 207
Toronto, ON, M5V 1R9